
















 

 

From: KILBANE Lawrence [mailto:LawrenceKILBANE@dttas.gov.ie]  
Sent: 14 November 2019 16:19 

To: ODonovan, Geraldine 
Subject: RE: Aquaculture License applications Crookhaven Fishermans Association Ltd 

 

CAUTION: This Email originated from Outside of this department. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Otherwise Please 
Forward any suspicious Emails to Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie . 

 
Good afternoon Geraldine, 
Many thanks for your email. All noted. 
 
Rgds 
 
Capt. Lawrence Kilbane 
Nautical Surveyor 
 

__ 
An Roinn Iompair, Turasóireachta agus Spóirt 
Department of Transport, Tourism and Sport 

 
Lána Líosain, Baile Átha Cliath, D02 TR60 

Leeson Lane, Dublin, D02 TR60     

__ 
T + (0) 1  604 1563 M +(0) 85 870 9456 
Lawrencekilbane@dttas.gov.ie www.dttas.gov.ie 

 

From: ODonovan, Geraldine [mailto:Geraldine.ODonovan@agriculture.gov.ie]  

Sent: 14 November 2019 16:12 
To: KILBANE Lawrence 

Subject: FW: Aquaculture License applications Crookhaven Fishermans Association Ltd 

 
Ref:  Aquaculture Licence applications T05/432B and 432C - Crookhaven Fishermans Association Ltd 
 
Good afternoon Lawrence, 
 
Thank you for your observations in relation to the four sites re. Crookhaven Fishermans Association Ltd. 
I have checked with the Department’s Engineering Division and they have sent me the email below in 
relation to Sites T05/432B and C. The longlines had not been recommended by Engineering Division on 
these two sites and the scallop cages are not recommended now due to the subsea pipe line. Just to 
confirm no structures will be permitted on Sites T05/432B and C, the applicant may seed scallops 
directly on the seabed. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Geraldine. 
 

mailto:Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie
mailto:Lawrencekilbane@dttas.gov.ie
http://www.dttas.gov.ie/
mailto:Geraldine.ODonovan@agriculture.gov.ie


 
Geraldine O'Donovan 

Administrative Officer 

Aquaculture and Foreshore Management Division 

 

An Roinn Talmhaíochta, Bia agus Mara 

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine 

 

National Seafood Centre, Clonakilty, Co. Cork, P845 TX47 

An Lárionad Bia Mara Náisiúnta, Cloich na Coillte, Corcaigh, P85 TX47 

 

T +353 (0)23 8859539 

www.agriculture.gov.ie 

 
 

From: OShea, Gearoid  

Sent: 14 November 2019 15:28 

To: ODonovan, Geraldine 
Cc: McDonald, Bernie 

Subject: RE: Aquaculture License applications Crookhaven Fishermans Association Ltd 

 
Geraldine, 
 
The development as proposed has the potential to conflict with the existing subsea pipe line identified 
below by Capt. Lawrence Kilbane and navigation in the relevant area. 
 
A bottom culture method for cultivating scallops without the cage structures would be acceptable. No 
structures should be permitted within the proposed sites T05/432B and T05/432C. 
 
Marine Engineering Division has no objection to the licensing of sites T05/432B and T05/432C subject to 
the above. 
 
Regards, 
 
Gearóid 
 

From: ODonovan, Geraldine  

Sent: 14 November 2019 15:19 
To: OShea, Gearoid 

Cc: McDonald, Bernie 
Subject: FW: Aquaculture License applications Crookhaven Fishermans Association Ltd 

 
Hi Gearoid, 
 
Appreciate your observations on Sites T05/432B and 432C re.  Crookhaven Fishermans Association Ltd. 
The Marine Survey Office have forwarded their comments to AFMD and both sites extend over a subsea 
pipe line. 
 
Many thanks, 
 

http://www.agriculture.gov.ie/


Geraldine. 
 
Geraldine O'Donovan 

Administrative Officer 

Aquaculture and Foreshore Management Division 

 

An Roinn Talmhaíochta, Bia agus Mara 

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine 

 

National Seafood Centre, Clonakilty, Co. Cork, P845 TX47 

An Lárionad Bia Mara Náisiúnta, Cloich na Coillte, Corcaigh, P85 TX47 

 

T +353 (0)23 8859539 

www.agriculture.gov.ie 

 
 

From: KILBANE Lawrence [mailto:LawrenceKILBANE@dttas.gov.ie]  

Sent: 14 November 2019 15:07 
To: OCallaghan, Grace; OShea, Nicole; Kelleher, Sheila; david.millard@bim.ie 

Cc: O'CALLAGHAN Tom; Eoin Hardiman 

Subject: Aquaculture License applications Crookhaven Fishermans Association Ltd 

 

CAUTION: This Email originated from Outside of this department. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Otherwise Please 
Forward any suspicious Emails to Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie . 

 
Ref:        Aquaculture License applications T05/432B and 432C Crookhaven Fishermans Association Ltd 
 
Good afternoon all, 
 
In order for this office to make a decision regarding the safety of navigation for the above application, 
we would request the applicant to furnish  more detailed information regarding the anchor pattern for 
the proposed longlines as both T05/432B & 432C are proposed to extend over a subsea pipe line. 
 
 
Rgds 
 
 
Capt. Lawrence Kilbane 
Nautical Surveyor 

 

__ 
An Roinn Iompair, Turasóireachta agus Spóirt 
Department of Transport, Tourism and Sport 

 
Lána Líosain, Baile Átha Cliath, D02 TR60 

Leeson Lane, Dublin, D02 TR60     

__ 
T + (0) 1  604 1563 M +(0) 85 870 9456 
Lawrencekilbane@dttas.gov.ie www.dttas.gov.ie 

http://www.agriculture.gov.ie/
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mailto:Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie
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